Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency
800 Starbuck Avenue, Suite 800
Watertown, New York 13601
Telephone: (315) 782-5865 or (800) 553-4111 Facsimile (315) 782-7915
www.jcida.com

Notice of Board Meeting

Date: October 23, 2025

To: Hon. William W. Johnson
David Converse
W. Edward Walldroff

Paul Warneck
Lisa L Huillier
John Condino
From: Chairman Robert Aliasso
Re: Notice of Board of Directors Meeting

The Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency will hold its Board Meeting on Thursday,
November 6, 2025 at 8:30 a.m. in the board room at 800 Starbuck Avenue, Watertown, NY.

The live stream link will be available at www.jcida.com.

Zoom:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84355250468?pwd=R0t4 ViRPdGIBZDJrL.2JQ YV VjKytDdz09
Meeting ID: 843 5525 0468

Passcode: 011440

1-929-205-6099 US (New York)

Please confirm your attendance with Peggy Sampson pssampson(@jcida.com at your earliest
convenience.

pss

c: Marshall Weir, CEO
Lyle Eaton
Jay Matteson
Robin Stephenson
Dr. Gregory A. Gardner
Rob Aiken
Dr. Dawn M. Robinson
Charles Capone
Ryan Piche
Justin S. Miller, Esq.
Stephen Maier, Esq.
Media



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency
800 Starbuck Avenue, Suite 800, Watertown, New York 13601
Telephone: (315) 782-5865 or (800) 553-4111 Facsimile (315) 782-7915
www.jcida.com

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, November 6, 2025 - 8:30 a.m.

L Call to Order
IL. Pledge of Allegiance
III.  Privilege of the Floor
IV.  Minutes — October 2, 2025
V. Treasurer’s Report — October 31, 2025
VI. Committee Reports
a. Alternative Energy Ad Hoc Committee
b. Building & Grounds Ad Hoc Committee
VII. Unfinished Business
1. Consideration of Executive Session
VIII. New Business
IX. Counsel

X. Adjournment



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency .
Board Meeting Minutes Poobst s
October 2, 2025

The Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency held its board meeting on Thursday, October 2,
2025 in the board room at 800 Starbuck Avenue, Watertown, NY.

Present: Robert E. Aliasso, Jr., W. Edward Walldroff, William Johnson, Lisa L’Huillier, David Converse
Zoom: Paul Warneck

Excused: John Condino
Absent: None

Also Present: Charles Capone
Zoom: Justin Miller, Esq. (Harris Beach)

Staff Present: Marshall Weir, Jay Matteson, Lyle Eaton, Peggy Sampson, Robin Stephenson
I.  Call to Order: Chairman Aliasso called the meeting to order at 8:20 a.m.

II.  Privilege of the Floor: No one spoke.

III.  Minutes: Minutes of the meeting held on September 4, 2025 were presented. A motion to

approve the minutes as presented was made by Ms. L Huillier, seconded by Mr. Converse. All in
favor. Carried.

IV.  Treasurer’s Report: Mr. Warneck reviewed the financials for the period ending September 30,
2025. He noted that we received the application fee from Wilna Il PV, LLC. He said there
wasn’t a delinquency listing, but it appears Painfull Acres and the others are trying to get caught
up and noted that we are still receiving interest payments from Convalt. A motion was made by
Mr. Warneck to accept the financial statement as presented, seconded by Mr. Johnson. All in
favor. Carried.

V.  Committee Reports:
a. Alternative Energy — Mr. Warneck said there is no report.
Chairman Aliasso reported that he met with Mr. Weir, Mr. Johnson and Ryan Piche to
discuss creating a letter to send out to all of the taxing jurisdictions regarding PILOTs. He
said the letter was sent out and was sent to several large solar developers reminding them that
this agency will be the lead for PILOT negotitations and collection of funds. Mr. Weir said

that he has received positive feedback.

b. Building and Grounds Committee - None.



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency e
Board Meeting Minutes k,{;)g 20 AN e
October 2, 2025 ‘ .

¢. Finance Committee

i. Proposed Budget for 2026 — The Finance Committee recommended approval of
the proposed budget. A motion was made by Mr. Johnson to adopt the budget,
seconded by Ms. L’Huillier. Discussion ensued. Mr. Warneck noted that we use
the PILOT/Sale Leaseback line item as a balancing mechanism and it’s up about
$60,000 from the previous year and it is a number to watch going forward.
Chairman Aliasso said it is not realistic. Mr. Converse said we have money
sitting in the JCCFDC account that could be transferred over to the IDA.
Chairman Aliasso pointed out that the bad debt shows zero. Mr. Eaton said we
have a reserve already set up and he didn’t adjust it. All in favor. Carried.

d. Loan Review Committee —

Wilna II PV, LLC

Mr. Converse said we received a PILOT application from Wilna Il PV, LLC last month at the
board meeting that got moved to Loan Review because it was not complete at that time. The
Loan Review recommended the approval of the application to continue to work on it.

A motion was made by Mr. Converse with the contingencies of an additional $5,000 in
escrow and receiving additional information related to cost estimates on pages 12-13 -
Chairman Aliasso asked if the contengincies have been met and Mr. Weir said they did pay
an additional $5,000; the motion was seconded by Mr. Walldroff. Discussion ensued. Mr.
Warneck said this company worries him because they have 12 to 15 projects in progress and
they’ve only built one. He said another concern moving forward is allowing a project to be
reassigned. He thinks that we should only allow a reassignment if a project has closed. Mr.
Walldroff supports that idea. Mr. Warneck said it could be discussed during the UTEP
review. Attorney Miller said we already have controls in place. He said that they always
look at what is submitted in the application for an orgaizational chart and when we get to a
closing table, they verify that the organization is still the same equity structure as the
application, so they act like a gatekeeper before closing. He said we can re-emphasis in the
application that if there is a reassignment post approval and post closing that those are
stringent assignment rules. He said in regard to NYPA, we could think about a breakage fee

or something to protect the taxing jurisdictions (i.e. accelerating all of the PILOT payments).
All in favor. Carried.

i. Proposed JCIDA Application — Mr. Converse made a motion to update our
application to require in addition to the application fee for an additional $10,000
in escrow and to put a project closing date within one year of the approval or they
have to come back, seconded by Ms. L’Huillier. There was discussion about
whether or not there should be a larger escrow account for ORES type projects.
Attorney Miller said we could add to the deposit language in the application that
the IDA reserves the right to impose a higher amount of legal deposit in instances
where a project is over a certain scale for industrial scale renewable.

Mr. Converse restated the motion — based on project size and complexities for a
minimum of $10,000 as well as a requirement to close a project within one year
of approval or the project applicant will have to reapply, seconded by Ms.
L’Huillier. All in favor. Carried.



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency o
Board Meeting Minutes LUt ad Ao omeT
October 2, 2025
VI. New Business: None.
VII. Counsel: None.

VIII.  Unfinished Business:

1. Executive Session

At 8:53 a.m., Mr. Johnson made a motion to enter into executive session to discuss real estate
and personal finances, seconded by Mr. Warneck. All in favor. Board Members, LDC Board
Member Capone, Counsel, and Staff remained.

At 9:34 a.m., a motion was made by Mr. Converse to leave executive session, seconded by
Mr. Johnson. All in favor. No action was taken.

IX. Adjournment: With no further business before the board, a motion to adjourn was made by Mr.
Converse, seconded by Mr. Johnson. All in favor. The meeting was adjourned at 9:34 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
P
FPeggy Sampoon



JEFFERSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Income Statement for the Ten Month Period Ending October 31, 2025
Prepared by Lyle Eaton, October 28, 2025

Revenues

Application & Process Fees
PILOT/Sale Leaseback Fees
Fee Income - RLF Program
Fee income - Micro Program
Grant Income - Federal ARPA
Interest Income

Interest Income - RLF Program
Interest Income - City Fund
Interest income - Micro Prog.
Late Payment Penalty - Micro
Miscellaneous Income

YMCA income

Total Revenues

Operations

Web Site Dev & Promo Design
Office Expense

Admin Services Exp
Depreciation Expense - Siding
D&O Insurance

Commercial Insurance

Legal- Retainer

Legal - Unrestricted

Legal - RLF Program
Accounting & Auditing

Coffeen Park Taxes

Airport Park Taxes

Deferit Expense

Fees Expense

Grant Expense - Federal ARPA
RLF Program Expense
Microenterprise Program Exp
Building Depreciation- 146 Ars
Miscellaneous - Unrestricted

Total Operations
Total Revenue
Totai Expenses

Net Income Over Expenditures

Page: |

UNRECONCILED
Current Year Year-to-Date Current Previous Balance

Budget Total Month Month Remaining
$ 12,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 7,000.00
594,433.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 594,433.00
43,000.00 8,877.04 0.00 0.00 34,122.96
24,000.00 6,709.22 0.00 0.00 17,290.78
0.00 430,492.59 430,492.59 0.00 (430,492.59)
3,000.00 85.34 0.00 4.92 2,914 .66
60,000.00 46,170.82 4,954 .47 2,834.93 13,829.18
14,987.00 12,453.38 1,239.77 1,250.00 2,533.62
5,000.00 4,474.40 239.40 340.52 525.60
300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
500.00 81.83 0.00 0.00 418.17
0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 (1.00)
757,220.00 514,345.62 436,926.23 9,430.37 242,874.38
0.00 903.08 0.00 0.00 (903.08)
2,000.00 1,633.02 20.00 0.00 366.98
453,399.00 378,030.00 37,783.00 37,783.00 75,369.00
16,296.00 13,579.60 1,357.96 1,357.96 2,716.40
17,000.00 12,348.72 0.00 1,372.08 4,651.28
10,000.00 10,006.11 2,349.63 850.72 6.11)
18,000.00 13,500.00 0.00 0.00 4.500.00
8,600.00 12,252.22 0.00 0.00 (3,652.22)
0.00 37,038.50 16,825.00 0.00 (37,038.50)
19,000.00 23,250.00 0.00 0.00 (4,250.00)
2,500.00 2,987.15 0.00 0.00 (487.15)
1,200.00 1,106.13 0.00 0.00 93.87
5,000.00 2,635.00 0.00 0.00 2,365.00
500.00 3,251.01 0.00 0.00 (2,751.01)
0.00 453,150.19 453,150.19 0.00 (453,150.19)
41,300.00 8,877.04 0.00 0.00 32,422.96
24,000.00 4,833.16 0.00 0.00 19,166.84
123,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 123,000.00
438.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 438.00
742,233.00 979,380.93 511,485.78 41,363.76 (237,147.93)
757,220.00 514,345.62 436,926.23 9,430.37 242,874.38
742,233.00 979,380.93 511,485.78 41,363.76 (237,147.93)
$ 14,987.00 (465,035.31) (74,559.55) (31,933.39) 480,022.31

For Inte_g-l Use Only



Current Assets

General Checking
Savings Account
PILOT Checking

Microenterprise Account

City Loan Account

Revolving Loan Fund Account
PILOT Monies Receivable
Miscellaneous Receivable
RLF Loans Receivable
Microenterprise Loans Rec.
Want Economic Growtrh Rec

Grants Receivable

Allowance for Bad Debt-RLF
Allow. for Bad Debts-MICRO

Prepaid Expense
Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment

Accum Depr - Building
Accum Depr. Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation Sidin

Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets

IT Server
Equipment

Corp. Park Improvements

Airport Property
Intangible Asset
WIP Airport

WIP Intersection
Woolworth Building
Rail Siding CCIP
Land 146 Arsenal

146 Ars Building Improvements

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

compbsfolder/accountingfolder

IDA

JCIDA BALANCE SHEET

9/30/2025

162,575.22
59,077.49
(799.03)
131,066.45
55,253.77
2,046,376.66
400,745.35
77,605.62
2,253,114.26
92,055.94
247,964.88
416,418.79
(570,000.00)
(35,000.00)
450.29

5,336,905.69

(1,300,969.68)
(52,269.66)
(73,329.84)

(1,426,569.18)

6,050.00
13,366.00
209,995.14
884,326.02
53,195.00
1,465,162.20
244,973.52
505,000.00
244,434.00
126,577.50
3,264,556.08
7,017,635.46

10,927,971.97

10/31/2025

$ 1,154,602.39
59,082.41
392,673.58
134,483.72
57,504.22
2,035,663.66
85,566.00
77,605.62
2,251,627.39
88,965.99
246,954.65
416,418.79
(570,000.00)
(35,000.00)
26,296.31

$ 6,422,444.73

(1,300,969.68)
(52,269.66)
(73,329.84)

(1,426,569.18)

6,050.00
13,366.00
209,995.14
884,326.02
53,195.00
1,535,890.45
244,973.52
505,000.00
244,434.00
126,577.50
3,264,556.08
7,088,363.71

$ 12,084,239.26




JCIDA BALANCE SHEET

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable - Unrestricte $ 447,793.60 $ 529,697.86
PILOT Monies Payable 400,745.35 479,038.61
Due LDC (89.84) (89.84)
RLF Loan Payable 700,000.00 700,000.00
JCLDC Loan Payable 0.00 1,497,875.00
Due SHLDC 549.17 49.17
Due HUD-RLFm Interest 865.77 1,036.43
Due HUD Micro ninterest 5.19 6.27
Due HUD City Interest 2.11 2.56
Due JCIDA 850.35 850.35
ARPA Airport Sewer 916,000.00 485,507.41
Car Freshner Signage 11,000.00 11,000.00
Total Current Liabilities $ 2,477,721.70 $ 3,704,973.82

Long-Term Liabilities

Due NYS/IAP L.T. 180,159.78 180,159.78
Total Long-Term Liabilities 180,159.78 180,159.78
Total Liabilities 2,657,881.48 3,885,133.60
Capital

General Fund Bal - Unrestrict. 4,196,147.39 4,196,147.39
Fund Bal - RLF Restricted 3,992,048.27 3,992,048.27
Fund Bal - Micro Restricted 186,824.76 186,824.76
Fund Bal - City Restricted 289,120.22 289,120.22
Cap. Impr. Convergys 0.33 0.33
Net Income (392,692.52) (465,035.31)
Total Capital 8,271,448.45 8,199,105.66
Total Liabilities & Capital 10,929,329.93 12,084,239.26

comphbsfolder/accountingfolder



Current Assets
General Checking
Savings Account
PILOT Checking Account
Microenterprise Account
City Loan Account
Revolving Loan Fund Account
PILOT Monies Receivable
Miscellaneous Receivable
RLF Loans Receivable
Microenterprise Loans Rec.

Watn. Economic Growth Fund Rec

Grants Receivable

Allowance for Bad Debt-RLF
Allow. for Bad Debts-MICRO
Prepaid Expense

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment

Accum Depr - Building

Accum Depr. Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation Sidin

Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets

IT Server

Equipment

Corp. Park Improvements
Airport Property
Intangible Asset

WIP Airport

WIP Intersection
Woolworth Building

Rail Siding CCIP

Land 146 Arsenal

146 Ars Building Improvements

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable - Unrestricte
PILOT Monies Payable

Due LDC - CDFund

RLF Loan Payable

JCLDC Loan Payable

Due SHLDC

Due HUD - RLF Interest

Due HUD - MICRO Interest
Due HUD - CITY Loan Interest
Due To JCIDA

ARPA Airport Sewer

Jefferson County IDA
Balance Sheet
October 31, 2025

ASSETS

1,154,602.39
59,082.41
392,673.58
134,483.72
57,504.22
2,035,663.66
85,566.00
77,605.62
2,251,627.39
88,965.99
246,954.65
416,418.79
(570,000.00)
(35,000.00)
26,296.31

6,422,444.73

(1,300,969.68)
(52,269.66)
(73,329.84)

(1,426,569.18)

6,050.00
13,366.00
209,995.14
884,326.02
53,195.00
1,535,890.45
244,973.52
505,000.00
244,434.00
126,577.50
3,264,556.08

7,088,363.71

$ 12,084,239.26

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

529,697.86
479,038.61
(89.84)
700,000.00
1,497,875.00
49.17
1,036.43
6.27
2.56
850.35
485,507.41

Unaudited - For V-9 -zement Purposes Only



Jefferson County IDA
Balance Sheet

October 31, 2025

Car Freshner Signage 11,000.00

Total Current Liabilities 3,704,973.82
Long-Term Liabilities

Due NYS/IAP L.T. 180,159.78

Total Long-Term Liabilities 180,159.78
Total Liabilities 3,885,133.60
Capital

General Fund Bal - Unrestrict. 4,196,147.39

Fund Bal - RLF Restricted 3,992,048.27

Fund Bal - Micro Restricted 186,824.76

Fund Bal - City Restricted 289,120.22

Cap. Impr. Convergys 0.33

Net Income (465,035.31)

Total Capital 8,199,105.66
Total Liabilities & Capital $ 12,084,239.26

Unaudited - For }- ] () - ement Purposes Only



10/28/25 at 11:20:44.17

Jefferson County IDA

City Loan Fund Cash Receipts Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2025 to Oct 31, 2025
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Date AccountiD Transaction Line Description Debit Amnt Credit Amnt
10/9/25 127204 4670 Invoice: 3960 1,010.23
415504 INTEREST 1,239.77

104004 HALE'S BUS GARAGE, LLC 2,250.00
2,250.00 2,250.00

“11-



10/28/25 at 11:22:53.04

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Jefferson County IDA

General Checking Cash Receipts Journal
For the Period From Oct 1, 2025 to Oct 31, 2025

Page: 1

Date AccountID Transaction Line Description Debit Amnt Credit Amnt

10/2/25 202702 7851 RLF LOAN PAYABLE 1,500,000.00
100001 JCLDC 1,500,000.00

10/6/25 415002 EFT 10625 INTEREST 2,625.00
100001 CONVALT ENERGY. LLC 2,625.00

10/16/25 207005 20033 DUE JCIDA MICRO 285.00

205602 DUE SHLDC 215.00
100001 PAINFULL ACRES 500.00

1,503,125.00 1,503,125.00

_12-

.



10/28/25 at 11:24:00.83

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Jefferson County IDA

Microenterprise Cash Receipts Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2025 to Oct 31, 2025

Page: 1

Date AccountID Transaction Line Description Debit Amnt Credit Amnt
10/2/25 127003 8225 Invoice: 3274 565.35
103003 PAINFULL ACRES 565.35
10/2/25 127003 10763 Invoice: 3624 706.27
416003 INTEREST 48.58
103003 WILLOWBROOK ENTERPRISE, INC. 754.85
10/9/25 127003 205356 Invoice: 3850 662.53
416003 INTEREST 110.78
103003 CLAYTON ISLAND TOURS, LLC 773.31
10/9/25 103003 1095 PINK KETTLE, LLC
10/9/25 127003 1096 Invoice: 3698 428.88
416003 interest 39.13
103003 PINK KETTLE, LLC 468.01
10/23/25 127003 1095 Invoice: 3698 427.10
416003 INTEREST 40.91
103003 PINK KETTLE, LLC 468.01
3,029.53 3,029.53

-13-




10/28/25 at 11:24:30.84

Jefferson County IDA
RLF Cash Receipts Journal
For the Period From Oct 1, 2025 to Oct 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Date AccountlD Transaction Line Description Debit Amnt Credit Amnt

10/2/25 415002 13113 INTEREST 1,1186.71
120102 MARZANO EXCAVATING, LLC 1,1156.71

10/2/25 126002 13113 Invoice: 3914 909.55
120102 MARZANO EXCAVATING, LLC 909.55

10/16/25 126002 1716 Invoice: 3912 577.32

415002 INTEREST 1,213.76
120102 THREE MILE BAY VENTURES, LLC 1,791.08

3,816.34 3,816.34

-14-



10/28/25 at 11:25:02.72

Jefferson County IDA
PILOT Cash Receipts Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2025 to Oct 31, 2025
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Date Account ID Transaction Line Description Debit Amnt Credit Amnt

10/9/25 121001 0311 Invoice: 4034 190,197.44

121001 Invoice: 4035 109,356.01
102001 MORGAN WATERTOWN TOWNHOMES, LLC 299,553.45

10/9/25 121001 806555 Invoice: 4039 75,005.00
102001 CLAYTON HARBOR HOTEL, LLC 75,005.00

10/9/25 121001 46627 Invoice: 4036 9,484.60
102001 AVIAGEN NORTH AMERICA, INC 9,484.60

10/9/25 121001 756532 Invoice: 4032 9,971.90
102001 CWT FARMS INTERNATIONAL 9,971.90

10/16/25 121001 386 Invoice: 4033 1,426.18
102001 MDD, LLC 1,426.18

10/16/25 121001 17694 Invoice: 4037 869.22
102001 4XL,LLC 869.22

396,310.35 396,310.35

-15-




10/28/25 at 11:26:34.93 Page: 1
Jefferson County IDA
Miscellaneous Receivables
As of Oct 31, 2025
Filter Criteria includes: 1) Includes Drop Shipments. Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Customer ID Invoice/CM 0-30 31-60 61-90 Over 90 days Amount Due
Customer
Bill To Contact
Telephone 1
CCTI 4018 30.00 30.00
COLLEEN'S CHERRY TREE INN
CCTI 30.00 30.00
COLLEEN'S CHERRY TREE INN
CONVALT 3669 27,486.30 27,486.30
CONVALT ENERGY. LLC 3911 11,230.50 11,230.50

4009 11,230.50 11,230.50
CONVALT 49,947.30 49,947.30
CONVALT ENERGY. LLC
THREE MILE BAY 7-10-2020 36,400.00 36,400.00
THREE MILE BAY VENTURES, LLC
THREE MILE BAY 36,400.00 36,400.00
THREE MILE BAY VENTURES, LLC
Report Total 86,377.30 86,377.30

-16-



10/28/25 at 14:53:10.80 Page: 1
Jefferson County IDA
Revolving Loan Fund Receivables
As of Oct 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: 1) Includes Drop Shipments. Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Summary Format.

Customer Amount Due
CONVALT ENERGY. LLC 850,000.00
JEFFERSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 700,000.00
LCO DESTINY, LLC 207,045.62
MARZANO EXCAVATING, LLC 110,887.50
SACKETS HARBOR BREW PUB, LLC 141,430.56
THREE MILE BAY VENTURES, LLC 242,173.71

2,251,537.39

-17-



10/28/25 at 11:27:44.27 Page: 1
Jefferson County IDA
Watn. Economic Growth Fund
As of Oct 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: 1) Includes Drop Shipments. Report order is by [D. Report is printed in Summary Format.

Customer Amount Due
HALE'S BUS GARAGE, LLC 246,954.65

246,954.65

-18-



Jefferson County IDA
Micro Loans Receivable
As of Oct 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: 1) Includes Drop Shipments. Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Summary Format.

Customer Amount Due
COLLEEN'S CHERRY TREE INN 18,839.78 4 Months
CLAYTON ISLAND TOURS, LLC 21,493.14
DROIN DISTRIBUTION LTD 17,068.04
PAINFULL ACRES 6,003.28 Making monthly payments
PINK KETTLE, LLC 8,962.66 'Three months
TASTE OF DESIGN 5,735.67
WILLOWBROOK ENTERPRISE, INC. 10,863.42

88,965.99

-19-

10/28/2025 at 2:08 PM Page: 1



10/28/25 at 11:30:32.04

Jefferson County IDA
Unrestricted Aged Payables
As of Oct 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: 1) Includes Drop Shipments. Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Vendor Invoice/CM # Date Net To Pay
BERNIER, CARR & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 25-981 8/31/25 1,090.10
25-1106 9/30/25 534.56

BERNIER, CARR & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 1,624.66
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE CO. 1025 10/1/25 16,694.00
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE CO. 16,694.00
TOWN OF HOUNSFIELD SEWER #1 10/1/25 5,210.50
SEWER #2 10/1/25 12,994.52

SEWER #3 10/1/25 4,452.58

TOWN OF HOUNSFIELD 22,657.60
JEFFERSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL painful covid 9/5/25 89.84
1025 10/6/25 2,125.00

COBB-PAINFU  10/16/25 285.00

JEFFERSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 2,499.84
JEFF COUNTY LDC ADMIN12 12/1/24 59,475.00
ADMIN 1/1/25 37,783.00

ADMIN13 2/1/25 37,783.00

ADMIN14 3/1/25 37,783.00

ADMIN15 4/1/25 37,783.00

ADMIN16 5/1/25 37,783.00

ADMIN17 6/1/25 37,783.00

ADMIN18 7/1/25 37,783.00

ADMIN19 8/1/25 37,783.00

ADMIN20 9/1/25 37,783.00

ADMIN21 10/1/25 37,783.00

JEFF COUNTY LDC 437,305.00
NORTH COUNTRY CONTRACTORS 31121 11/11/24 7,056.09
APP #2 11/30/24 39,013.86

APP 3 6/4/25 2,908.00

NORTH COUNTRY CONTRACTORS 48,977.95
SELICTIVE INSURANCE CO FEE2025 10/12/25 20.00
SELICTIVE INSURANCE CO 20.00
SACKETS HARBOR LDC 1025 10/6/25 500.00
1025P 10/16/25 215.00

SACKETS HARBOR LDC 715.00
530,494.05

-20-




10/28/25 at 14:54:10.04

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Jefferson County IDA

Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2025 to Oct 31, 2025

Page: 1

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount
10/1/25 8223 200001 Invoice: 10125 11,501.65
100001 SELICTIVE 11,501.65
INSURANCE CO
10/1/25 8224 200001 Invoice: 8-2024 424.02
100001 SACKETS HARBOR 424.02
LDC
10/1/25 8225 200001 Invoice: 565.35
82624PAINLESS
100001 JEFFERSON 565.35
COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL
10/6/25 8226 200001 Invoice; SEWER #1 98,999.50
100001 TOWN OF 98,999.50
HOUNSFIELD
10/6/25 8227 200001 Invoice: SEWER #2 246,894.04
100001 TOWN OF 246,894.04
HOUNSFIELD
10/6/125 8228 200001 Invoice: SEWER #3 84,599.05
100001 TOWN OF 84,599.05
HOUNSFIELD
10/10/25 8229 200001 Invoice: 4 69,103.59
100001 NORTH COUNTRY 69,103.59
CONTRACTORS
10/15/25 2227 712502 LEGAL CONVALT 16,825.00
120202 HARRIS BEACH 16,825.00
MURTHA CULLINA
Total 528,912.20 528,912.20

-21-




jussqy - v

pesnoxg - 7|
[QV]

uessld - &
I

1S|ejo L

|ned “Hoaulepp

pJemp3 ‘M ‘HoIpI[EM

esi 4alllinH,

Weljip ‘uosuyor

PIAB(Q ‘9SI3AUOD

ol O o] A} | O] ©

uyor ‘ouipuo)

ojlw o|loa] o) o o o

Q.| o) O] Q] A o] Q) ~

{2 T I o Ty o O Y W Y o Y o O Y S I

[« T I o U o Uy o G o Y I B I B I O
oo o o o o ad o~
ol W ol ol o al o

ajalalooalo)oy~

ool Ao oA o~

ool Al ol o o o)~

Haqoy ‘osseljy

28Q

AON

320

dog

Ef

>
]
=

Inf unp

—
o1
L~ 4

JeN-02

)
(3]
=l ool o o al o o]~

qo4

uer

aweN

aouepus)yy pleog s20¢

G986-¢8/ (S1€)
LO9EL AN ‘umopalepp

008 3}NS ‘BNuaAY 3ongJels 008
fouaby yuswudojeaa( euisnpuj Auno) uosiayer



